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From: i toma 2

To: <seccoumonami@tesce net>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 Gctober, 1888 1510
:  fid

Subject: &

Draga Monica, -
Nu Eﬂ mana in fos in ceea ce priveste sanatatea mea, adica revenirea maa in
normailtate. Am tot fost plecata, am stal cam o saptamana la Roma si apol la
Milano sl daca ma crezi nu am avut starea necesara, nu-mi gaseam cuvintele
. ca saih seriu, nu stiam ce. Si o perigada a fost si statia inchisa. au pus
cabluoptic. : g 17
‘Ma bucur ca situatia mal delicata s-a rezalvat dar ai sa 2ici ca sunt
tampita daca iti spun asta. Am mal multa incredere in tine decat [t
inchipui fu si te felicit pentru tenacitatea tall!
In Franta nici gand, telefon pe mobil daca ma gandesc bine. bursa de aici nu
e, imi ajunge de marcare, sa mal lau vreo 2 boarfe ieftine, biletele
isa u banii de drum Doinel, fara de care
de |a tine n-as fiajuns la
wt ca exista un program de burse- termenul de
ste aprilie 2000 Pentru Canada- 1noi1998 asi fara sa
eresa Trebuis sa fac niste scnson la diferte
sitate care sa fie mal explicite
hduri, SCRIE(mi)! ___VaillA
alia Venetia, Ravenna; Florenta si apol voi putea sa ma
e bine calatorille asiea, o ohoseala a celu| care merge
ik, merel imuleaza cunozitatea s ridica un pic tensiunea
Am fmai reusit sa imi cumpar un aparat foto second hand, Practika, destul de

ik
Bursa din Franta & I fel ca cea din Canada,intal master si apoi doctorat
Trimite-mi 5imie ceva din ceea ce scril Aici nu am timp nici de citit,

g&mmma‘ fu prea am cu cine, t-am spuscae o atmosfera de

Jptorc, habar n-am.
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Objer rappel de quelques rbgles de seounic

A Toccasion de la rentrée, je fappelle 4 tous que dans fe cadre de vos
@ fonctions, il est de votre responsabilité de weiller 4 especter et faure respetter
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-
Je vous remercie de votre attention o -y ‘2 =
o Gl
Le Durecteur, ) w ] Q
273 £ EEsgiEnaw - =
- I s
ise I pigfsizic F3 £F
ESE | 5 iE = IE
1) Passira R { § s,-eiggsi-g &5 =
%35 widl— "=g§ itles 75 -
Sep SER e i i
¢ = F LB E
£ 3 i} geEiifiis 4 2
AL B AELIEGS 3
: X, Lge dz £z

B e oot

Usage terms: © Estate of Paul Neagu. No copying, republication, modification or any other unauthorised use is allowed for material © PAUL NEAGU ESTATE.

For further use of this material please seek formal permission from the PAUL NEAGU ESTATE.



PAUL NEAGU ESTATE

VISUAL JOURNAL: NOVEMBER 1999

Reference No.

PNE 106.018

Fomes obity.
il & fiellim cartoonis
s saying, "Sreinborg was nol
a warm man. He was chilly
and Dlympian with i sne-
what hautesr fone [ie],” b
i my alight acquuintance
with him e consistently ap-
peared  graciois and  kind
Our acquamiance was alight
bt long in 1945 | wrole him
Teowmn vy winall fown b Pons-
sylvania asking that be send
me, for o reason cxcept
that | wanted it, the original
af a drawing | had secn in
The New Yorker, o one man
lpping his hat and anothes
tipping back his hat with
his bead sull in it Ar this
time | was an dvariciosly
hopeful would-be carroonist
of twelve o thineen and
Sweinberg o Ahimy-one-year-
ald  Rumanian Jew  whose
lang, Amersean sjourn had
begun but fowr vears before
Perhaps he thought that his
new citizenship entalled re-
spunding 10 importunitics
From smknown Ametican ado-
lescents. He sent me not the
onginal but a duplicate he
had considerately made, with
b unhesitant pen, and’ in
seribed it, in impeccable New
World fashion, *To John Lp-
dhike with best wishes." Nearly
fulty. years lutey, when 1 iurned
sxty, he senl me a pencil
drawing of & rabbit on 2 frag-
mentary table drawing o S1ein-
berginn scroll, with the in-
seription “John Lip 60! Love
from Saul 5T
He would nql. perhaps, like
having these small
gencrouties hroadcast in this
telling; Win sensibility was fertile o
fastidions, expressed o the hante-
hourgesis palish of his & ing and
e woft but distinct plunmg of
speech, asif he were with s

the way
MAre romance  with
paper, with alphabeis, with  rode.
marks and documents and maps nnd

and rubber st,

saw Americi
nfr:lll. with detuils o which natives

ad prown blind or numib, American
pnrnd.u. American cowboys, Amei:
At Deco, New York

barely perceptible hesitation, out of an
ateane, possibly wordless inner lan
gtage He spoke not exactly with an
neoent bat with an A Len

such vaniegated founs of the mn
dimensional, man-created world. Hil:
ton Kramer, one ol the many arl crit-
=1 10 wit Iy s

:mili o thetr sereaming,  bulbou
decor, the quuint ginperbread pomp
ol sihurban mansions and railrosd
Aati i visual evenls were

demey bpwand eplprammuiic precision
He made firtie of his Romanian on
ims: “pure Dada.” e called his native
Rand. Yeu if une thinks of the Homani-
ans, all exiles, that have figured promi
nently in the culture of the tweatieth
eentury — Brancusl, lopesco, Tristan
Tzara, the aphonst E M, Cloran—nne
glinpses a shared economy, o willing
nexs toinvenl visfonary fonmns and 1o
seck a comprehensive simplicity. Am-
bitiom so innocently sweeping might
have less easly arsen among natives
of & |és marginal Enropean couniry.
with enough gravity ol traditon’ (o
Bold cresteve spirits in place

Steinberg studied and mode hiy
artkstic begpmnings in that Jightes-
hearted of major nat
ceaving im 1940 & docto
architecture he nevier pragticed but
whone linear basis and laden notation
inhised hiv innovations in canooning,
His father was a printor and book-
inder who became 4 manifacturer of

12

oW, wrote, Phere is o kind of prim-
Mivhan in all this, an animdsm, for
evervthing in Sieinberg—even (he
mosl manimate object or absteact
thought- i fecming with aspitation.
ambiticn and portents ™ The power to
génerale fmages was never merely o
means 1o an end for Sténberg im-
ngery wan, itself. o matter for celebra-
tiot. Those deadpan posteard shaped
images he prodoced m (he Seventies
ol middling American post offices and
banks dbd motels and Main Strecis
carried his joy in the joke of image 10
a delicate extreme— ke those some
times three-dimensional table tops
and desk tops he rendered in the same
period, rectilinenr bomape (o0 what
simply is. things here and there and
the ominouy biankness of the bl o
the praitie presaing through in the
apces botween

Lie Nabokow and Milos Forman, 16
mame jus! two other affectionate adul

mixed, not so paradoxscally, with the
embiems of the ntended Ulopia, the
Latinste. slogams involving Lex and
Lux and Pax and Tax and Vox Popul:
the Stamie of Liberty énjoying ber
deadpan, marrisge with Uncle Sam,
the practicsl purtnership of 5 Fread
and 5. Claus.

When, from the window of his atu-
dio on Umon Square, Sieinberg sow
the grest American city descending
inte & Walpurgisnachi of whoredom
and homelesneds and what be called
“Mickey Mouse brutalicy,” he soight
fer the visual vocahulary 1o render 1t
und came up with roschlike pedestr
ank scrabbling along nmid gant ¢on
pealed automobiles, unid implacable
Amnzons whose high-heeled  boots
ended st theie necks, and tafl Mickey
Mouses Wundly totng machine guis
Steinberg's fine doodling pen lme--a
Handwriting of the mind, i putiing sci-
muograph—turned to relutively coarse
and ‘indefinite pencil and crayon, de-

For further use of this material please seek formal permission from the PAUL NEAGU ESTATE.

his  art
e u gullery arn III‘IiﬂJ a
collectors and couched in 4
private symbology. Tl Aew
Vorker of this tme, Tiberally
race-biind 1o the paint that
blacks had ool appeated in
its cartoom for  decades
could not have Tound it easy
cammesdale & vishion so
macabre and grim, so cul
turally diverse and unwin
sumely profesque, but dn fact
it did salvage i few covern
from  Steinbergs  Boschinn
visio

He and Wilham Shawn
shiared same points of scas
Wility —lacomic, quietly eru
dite men with a ste for the

of Harold Ross’s magasine
wis a lusty Amo cartoon
that of ome of Shawn's was
s Stomnberg spread. often
S0mE drlumu\ cxample of

such  m  the
dilferent smusical
mstruments seen 1
and swirls of abstr
& pige of TCouniry
heard as typographical bor-
ders and arnaments. A reader
could study it lovingly. s the
joke anfolded it several lev-
els. Siginberg came to Eng-
lish fate (while waitmg o
be admitted 1o this country
in Santo Domingo, he read
Huckleberry Finn for prac-
tice ) and it basic vicabalary
kep rimal kinesis for hime:
one New Yorker cover shows
“Todag™ blasting off from
o crumbling " Yesterday" on
# romte plotted “Breakfast Lunch
Dinper Tomerrow,” On another, “T
HAVE" hangs like dirty wash on the
terra firma of *1 AM™ while the 0 in
“1D0" shines above lke the sun
On others, an army of “WE ARE"s
being led by “I SHALL™ carrics thi
banner “ARE WET™, the M and W of
MHOW™ and "MYTH™ are the mouths
of fish aboul to eat up “WHY?™ and
STRUTH®, and the leiter E wistfully
dreams of “E."

Within the magarme. until Stem
Berg's ambitions overflowed the spat
wartond, one eocountered people with
wiprag faces who seemed 1o be both
coming and gosng, and a man shooting
an ipple off his own head, and a
woman with's vase for a head, with the
Nower of a thought m it A busincss
man tilks a torrent of scribibled words
inside & spocch ballboon shaped gramd-
ly "NOLT Specch balloons, those indis
pensable serial platters in comic strips
shaw up sdewayn in the mouths of al
ligators, and tucked under people’s
arms like bagueties, ond mimicking o
streed map of Panis or {a compeling vi-
cation in a luncheon chat) the istand of
Sardinin. And so ibisndantly on. Such
an inventory dulls, perhaps, the sir-
prise with which e coconntered a
Steinberg, in pages where —the hull-
blind scrawls of THuther ssde—the

The New York Review
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wiles, nlmiost irce

Lucas respa e {or this statc

fairs, they are ot wrong. For what
ever elie ity culiy i may e

Star Wars did ch
L
When he made Suar Wi
tablished n fow new ec
ah

the movie busi

triznd Steven Spic
T Ome is that, vinl

the e
i thint minee th
ested in win,
mergially

SLe

s, amd Robert Shaw (¢
for women) - but
seld tekets. Luc

Kenobi, and he enie
wive Alec Cldinness 2
g 1o get

waey th

cast were vi
Finaliy. 1
et

1 unk s,
+ turned down

{rom Tweaticih C

chandisne dnd sequels. Fox

weris milkiy
fovwhat Lucos saw i an e
uncomplicated  eniertainment
Ruys and bad goys, fantasy s
This by why. like a true reac
didn't try te
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Share Offer Terms & Conditions

500 Pounds of Common Earth, 1 Metre Cubed, Traksvlnnia to Londan, Tigf

i {
+ "The Consignment’ is understood to mean the 1 meter cubed box and the 500 pounds Séacsh
originating in Transylvania and transparted to London.

+ "The Work" fs understood to mean both the aferementioned ‘Consignment” plus the resiiting
correspondence, documentation and dislogue instigated asa result of securing andtrampm‘_ i | 1 g : -— He
“Tha Corisnmsnt’: e REETE R i b e e R

« “Thee Artist’ in this instance is Roman Vasseur of 17a Hillgate Place, Landon, W8 75L, United
.~ Kingdom wha ts respansibile for inftiating and carrying out the project as set out in the Socungs |

+ Shares are avaiiable in units of £10 each, the minimum nvestment being £10. Two hundred shng
‘re avaitable and represent a 49 percent interest in-the value of the praject. The remaining 51 |
percent is the property of ‘The Artist" and represents a controlling fnterest 0 fhe project, Tre |
Artists'! investment s represented by the conc mintstrational time and costs incurred indl
making of ‘The Work', =

« Payment for shares: cheques shouid be made to 'Earth Cumm*mﬁﬁmms
wll.bﬂsu:d mwulufdlmﬁngmerwebtuﬁmum written Wmmmn:cnmm 0

W e A wk'ﬁawnu be purchlfied 8384x, dividends will be payable on the shares
the project account (Earth Comsignment, Barciays Bank Plc.), In the event of "The Wark' not
purchased, inclision in the resulting narative and knowledge of having enabled "The Wark'
seen as the dividend arising from the shareholders’ investment. In the same instance, if the | it
shareholder chooses to remain ananymais, his o her knowledge that he/she enabled ‘The Vil
will bemmidemd a dwldend

. Slllmhd.ders Imcnnueci on request, to a hudget gMng the projected costs of ccnrnq:!hzhn:""‘ﬂ
Wark'. | il

+ Sharehold entitled to ble access to The € ! durkrig ts temp “"#__
at the Acorn Starage Centre, 46:50 St. Pancras Read, London NW1 prior to exhibition.

+ O compietion of The Work' sha are entitled to copies of the compiled documentat®
'mduh;fmmpmpnmaummwmmmermdmmvm-

ounds of Co™
» "The Artist’ retains all moral rights and copyright in "The Work® entitled 500 p af

Earth, 1 Meter Cubed, Transylvania to London, 1999.
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AGBI

Artists” General Benevolent Institution

garlington House, Piccadilly, London W1V 0Dj Telephone/Fax 0171 734 1193
Secretary: April Connett-Dance

21 Sepiember 1999

Mr Paul Neagu
3le Jackson Road
Londan N7 6ES

Dear Mr Neagu

The meeting ot which {l E 1 i 168

1 sm delighted to tell 1 titution
£1040 . 00 was voted, 0171 734 1193

| without affecting any st F :

| besent 10 you mn qudr

remainder at three mont

In addition, & modests
dunng the course of the
hesitate to let me knoy
comties @ gift of £750

£1010.00.
With kindest regards an nt. For
‘rndm sincerely: 21 yon
e
April Conpett-Dance
SECRETARY L
W

7 | !

=
:

- j——
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AGBI

. r

Artists” General Benevolent Institution

gurlington House, Piccadilly, London W1V 0D] Telephone/Fax 0171 734 1193
Secretary: April Connett-Dagce '

21 Seprember 1999

Mr Paul Ncagu

AGBI

Artists” General Benevolent Institution
Burlington House, Piccadilly, London W1V 0D] Telephone 0171 734 1193
Seeretary: April Connett-Dance ' s

Diean ﬂz\l\faac,’r«.

Enclosed is a form to enable you to re-apply for your grant For
consideration at the next meeting,: [ would be most grateful if you
could complete this and return it to me no later than

MONDAY 6 SEPTEMBER 1999

‘Many thanks

April Connett-Dance
SECRETARY

= e
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AGBI

Artists” General Benevolent Institution

surlington House, Piccadilly, London W1V 0D Telephone/Fax 0171 734 1193
Secretary: April Connett-Darice

12 September 1999

Mr Poul Neagu
e Jackson Road AP
Londen N7 6ES

Dear Mr Neagu

The meeting at which the council considered your re-application hiss now takes "
[ am delighted to tell you that they agreed to help you for a further year, The

140 . 00 was voted, ‘which 15 the largest amount that can be sent us 8 regilst
without affectmg any siate benefits you are receiving or to which you are entitted. Tt
e sent 10 you in quarterly instalments of £260 . 00, the first with this letter and the
remainder at three monthly intervals.

-
-

In addition, 4 modest sum was set aside to help with any special needs that might arise
durng the course of the next twelve months and, 1f this should be the caze, please do not
hesitate to let me know so that consideration can be given to helping you. From this
comes @ gift of £750 ta help with current hills, making a total cheque enclosed of
| 1101000,

With kindest regards and all good wishes

Yours sincerely

Wmdchﬂuhla:lw =,
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